

CHERQAOUI EL MEHDI

CONTACT INFO :

+212 678 719 809

cherqaoui.elmehdi@gmail.com

Portfolio: www.cherqaoui.dev

SKILLS :

Technologies :

- ✓ PHP (Laravel)
- ✓ Javascript
- ✓ Typescript
- ✓ JAVA (JEE, Android)
- ✓ HTML & CSS
- ✓ C# (Unity3D)

Frameworks :

- ✓ Laravel
- ✓ Vue.js
- ✓ React
- ✓ Angular
- ✓ Alpine.js
- ✓ TailwindCSS
- ✓ Gatsby

Databases :

- ✓ MySQL

Tools :

- ✓ Android Studio
- ✓ VS Code
- ✓ Visual Studio
- ✓ Unity3D
- ✓ Cocos Creator

LANGUAGES :

Arabic : native language

English : advanced

French : advanced

Software Developer

Summary

A curious, self-motivated Software Developer, driven by the skill of acquiring new skills, I seek to learn and apply my experience in applications design, development and maintenance in order to transform an idea into a working ready to use product. A good communicator and team player.

Education

- ❖ **2012-2015 :** **SUPINFO INTERNATIONAL UNIVERSITY**
Master 1 (Bac +4) Computer Science & Information Technology

Work Experience

- ❖ **(07 / 2021 – Present) – ECA Assurances :**
 - Building the AUTO Product of Mongustave (website for comparing insurance quotes).
 - Integrate & Maintain third party web services in Mongustave (Quotes Providers).
 - Tech: PHP Laravel, Vue.js, MySQL.
- ❖ **(03 / 2021 – 06 / 2021) – Alphaboost :**
 - Creating an Ecommerce Store to sell Physical & Subscription products online.
 - Tech: PHP Laravel, Vue.js, TailwindCSS, MySQL.
 - Creating an application to manage Bookings of various offers such as Hotels, Restaurants....
 - Tech: PHP Laravel, jQuery, Bootstrap, MySQL.
- ❖ **Freelance :**
 - Building “Streamify” an application to watch Movies & TV shows online. (Featured in my portfolio)
 - 01/2021 – 03/2021
 - Tech: PHP Laravel, Alpine.js, TailwindCSS
 - Building a web version of the famous app Popcorn Time using Angular. (Featured in my portfolio)
 - 09 / 2020 – 12 / 2020
 - Tech: Angular, RxJS, Typescript, HTML, SASS.
 - API: TMDB (The Movie Database V3).
 - Building my Portfolio Using Gatsby JS (www.cherqaoui.dev)
 - 01 / 2020 – 03 / 2020
 - Tech: Gatsby js, React js, GraphQL, Styled Components, Javascript, JSX.
 - Developing an Ecommerce platform
 - 01 / 2019 – 12 / 2019
 - Tech: PHP Laravel, Vue.js, HTML, Bootstrap, Javascript.
 - Creating and maintaining a media player app for Android
 - 07 / 2015 – 06 / 2018
 - Tech: JAVA Android Studio, PHP Laravel « Backend RESTful API».
- ❖ **(01 – 11 – 2014) Internship of 5 months – HR Experts :**
 - Creating a JAVA JEE web application in order to manage salaries.